Anne Margrethe Myhre

From: Ole Morten Oaland <om@oaland.no>
Sent: 8. mars 2023 10:44

To: Anne Margrethe Myhre

Subject: SV: Porsholmen - oversikt seksjonseigarar

CAUTION: External email

geir.ytreland@gmail.com

tor.egeland@haugnett.no

Byggmester

Oaland AS
911 80 570

£

www.oaland.no
Oppkoma — Kajakkurs og naturopplevelsar p& Haugalandet

Fra: Anne Margrethe Myhre <Anne.Margrethe.Myhre@norconsult.com>

Sendt: onsdag 8. mars 2023 10:22

Til: Ole Morten Oaland <om@oaland.no>; Peter Sonnenberg <Peter.Sonnenberg@norconsult.com>
Emne: RE: Porsholmen - oversikt seksjonseigarar

Ja, eg tenkjer at dei to siste ogsa bgr fa varsel.
Dei vil jo vera brukarar av leikeomradet og tilkkomstane til sjgen mot aust, til liks med dei andre.

Anne Margrethe Myhre
Administrasjon
Mob: +47 454 01 466 | anne.margrethe.myhre@norconsult.com

Norconsult AS
Lagarhusvegen 5, NO-4230 Sand
Tel: +47 67 57 1000 | www.norconsult.no

CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This message is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain confidential information. If you are not
an intended recipient, you are requested to notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. While the sender has taken reasonable precautions to minimize the risk of viruses, we cannot warrant the absence of, or
accept liability for, any such viruses in this message or any attachment.

From: Ole Morten Oaland <om@oaland.no>

Sent: 8. mars 2023 10:17

To: Anne Margrethe Myhre <Anne.Margrethe.Myhre@norconsult.com>; Peter Sonnenberg
<Peter.Sonnenberg@norconsult.com>

Subject: VS: Porsholmen - oversikt seksjonseigarar

CAUTION: External email

Hei.



